
From: 
Simmons, Caroline l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) I 

Tol 
"Rezmovic Jeffrey I 
b)(6) I 

CC: "Snyder Nathaniel I 
(b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: Deputies Breakfast: May/June 

Date: 2012/05/07 08:58:15 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Hey Jeff-

Is S2 free on June 6 or June 8 for the next Deputies Breakfast meeting on CVE? 

Thanks, 
Caroline 

From: Simmons, Caroline 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 08:54 AM 
To: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: FW: Deputies Breakfast: May/June 

We need to know what date works for S2, not John right? 

From: Cathey-Blomquist, Trishia 
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 4:41 PM 
To: bridqeenj(b)(6) OI Kerry.Ghyse1b)(6) I Dix, Melanie (ODAG) (JMD); 
blondbni(b)(6) rc:rconnor, Erin 
Cc: margem (b)(6) Kevin.Gingrasfbl(6) ~ Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG) 
(JMD); brian . eva anc b)(6) Cohen John · Brett.Hovingto1(b)(6) l 
Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) (JMD); DANIELW b)(6) · Herwig, Paige (OLP) (JMD); 
Snyder, Nathaniel; Simmons, Caroline; caro a b)(6) 
SUSANGHj(b)(6) IKIRSTEB9(b)(6) I L'-o~ne-.-a-m_p....,......... 
Subject: Rt. oepaues Breakfast: 101ayJJ011e 

Bridge, 

June 6 and 8 work for John, thanks. 

Vr, Trishia Cathey-Blomquist 



Desk: ~fb_l<6_l~~~~--' 

Sender: 
Simmons, carol in~{b){6) 
(b)(6) I 

"Rezmovic, Jeffre~ 

RecipientJ b){6) I 
:>11yu<::1 1 "ac11011lt:I 

b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2012/05/07 08:58:39 

Delivered Date: 2012/05/07 08:58:15 




